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David Dickson

From: David Dickson
Sent: January 31, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Shane Getson
Subject: Meeting follow up
Attachments: NotesForShaneGetsonMeeting.pdf; DataManipulation.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Shane, 

Thank you for meeting yesterday. To assist in your first action to address the criminal manipulation of 
the reported COVID data (Cases, Deaths, Hospitalizations, ICU, Recoveries) and the OAG report on 
Care Homes for 2020, I am attaching some historical correspondence and updated information. 
See: DataManipulation.pdf 
 
As part of the follow up to yesterday’s meeting, I wanted to provide a copy of the material you read. 
This relates to critical evidence that appears to be the cause of the Justice Minister’s Chief of Staff 
taking extraordinary steps to prevent the information I provided from reaching the appropriate 
Ministers. These actions not only involve a senior member of the Justice Minister’s office but, as you 
are aware, multiple licensed practicing lawyers in Alberta. This information was and is critical to all 
Albertans having fully informed consent prior to any COVID vaccination and is, of itself, evidence of 
criminal behavior by these individuals and senior people within AHS and beyond. As you are aware, 
this is but a small part of the evidence I have amassed over the last four years and have attempted to 
have addressed by the appropriate persons in authority. 
See: NotesForShaneGetsonMeeting.pdf 

Looking forward to speaking again soon. 
 
David & Karen 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (reƟred - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
ConsulƟng C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: 780-951 9686 
Fax: 780-987 3907 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 InformaƟon: hƩps://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
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“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
hƩps://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any aƩachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain informaƟon that is privileged 
confidenƟal and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately 
noƟfy the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. 
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 

 


